Exhibit 208



To: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)[JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US]
From: Jack Evans

Sent: Wed 5/20/2015 1:23:40 PM (UTC)

Subject: Fwd: Parking tax exhibits
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: RC Lindner <rlindner@forgecompany.com>
Date: May 19, 2015 at 3:54:14 PM EDT
To: "jackevansl@-"

Subject: Parking tax exhibits

>

Jackson, here you go. Please note that in Graph 1, | used a “lower end of the range” to reflect reports that 23% of
fines go uncollected. This may be overly conscientious on my part, and | can easily revise to eliminate the discounted
number and simply show a single one. Again, these rates only reflect parity with suburban competitors; if DC’s fines
are higher, we enjoy greater revenues.

Interesting frame of reference: Detroit just increased its meter violation charge from $25 to $40. Detroit!!

Rusty

RECORD - 0001733


mailto:rlindner@forgecompany.com

Potential New Revenues if the District of Columbia Imposed Comparable Fines for On-Street Parking Meter
and Residential Permit Parking Violations

Jurisdiction Off Street On-Street Parking Meters Residential Permit Parking Zone
Parking Tax Potential Revenue AOEENGETEE
Rate Fine for ; Fine for if DC Imposed
i . if DC Imposed . .
Violation B Violation Comparable
Comparable Fine B
Fine
Alexandria $3,719,100 - $1,463,000 -
0% $40.00 $4,830,000 $40.00 $1,900,000
Rosslyn - Ballston $2,479,400 - $2,926,000 -
(Arlington) 0% 35.00 $3,220,000 50.00 $3,800,000
Bethesda $4,958,800 - $2,926,000 -
(Montgomery County) 0% 45.00 $6,440,000 50.00 $3,800,000
District of Columbia 18% 25.00 . 30.00 .

*Based on Fiscal Year 2012 total of 322,000 tickets issued for parking meter violations.

**Based on Fiscal Year 2012 total of 190,000 tickets issued for residential parking violations.
Note: Low end of potential revenue range calculated using the Fiscal Year 2013 unpaid ticket rate of 23 percent.
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Fines for Parking Meter and Residential Permit Parking Violations
in the Washington Metropolitan Region

M On-Street Parking Meters M Residential Permit Parking Zone
Alexandria Rosslyn - Ballston (Arlington) Bethesda (Montgomery County) District of Columbia
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